

# Kasie MacMurray

#### **Professional Summary**

Compassionate, hardworking Registered Nurse with 10 years overall medical experience in offering comprehensive patient care in acute environments. Work well with diverse patient population and foster trusting relationships to improve patient outcomes. Efficiently coordinate with healthcare professionals to advance patient care.

#### Work History

#### Cox Health - Registered Nurse, PACU

Springfield, MO

07/2019 - Current

- Assessed patients in recovery room following surgical procedures.
- Coordination of case management for next level of care.
- Kept meticulous charting notes regarding patient assessments and medications.
- Evaluated patients' pain levels, implementing correct dosage of medication to alleviate discomfort.
- Effectively prioritized assignments, executing care based on each patient's relative condition and delegating tasks to available personnel to deliver safe and efficient care.
- Updated patient charts using Cerner Surginet.
- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.

#### Grace Health - Registered Nurse

Nixa, MO

02/2019 - Current

- Applied nursing expertise to meet needs of elderly patients in low income and or retirement communities.
- Conducted ongoing monitoring and evaluations of foot care specifically focusing on diabetic clientele.
- Routinely updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Audited charts and reviewed clinical documents to verify accuracy.

## Cox Health - Registered Nurse, Emergency Department

Springfield, Missouri

- 05/2017 Current
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Delivered proper care to victims of sexual assault domestic violence.

Kasie.macmurray@hotmail.com 417-766-4667 Nixa , MO 65714

#### Skills

- Anesthesia recovery
- Clinical documentation
- Excellent communication
- Strong clinical judgment
- Critical care nursing

#### **Education**

05/2017

Cox College

Springfield, MO

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

08/2015

**Ozark Technical Community College** Springfield, Mo

#### Accomplishments

- Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner
- Star Clinal Ladder level IV
- Member of Missouri Nurses Association
- Member of American Nurses Association

### **Certifications**

Registered Nurse, BSN Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC)

- Trained nursing students and EMT's in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.
- Partnered with physicians, social workers, case managers, and other members of the Interdisciplinary team to develop best patient outcomes.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Updated patient charts using Cerner Powerchart, and Medhost with patient data to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Participated in Unit Based Council Committee, meeting Monthly to discuss policies, propose revisions and implement changes to the department.

## **Cox Health - Unit Secretary/ Emergency Multi Care Technician** Springfield , Missouri

08/2009 - 05/2017

- Organized paperwork such as charts and reports for office and patient needs.
- Managed incoming calls and directed to appropriate department.
- Maintained rapport with all unit staff, including physicians, nurse and other healthcare personnel.
- Received, recorded and addressed incoming and outgoing communication via telephone and email.
- Contacted hospitals to confirm patients medical histories and prevent inaccurate diagnoses and treatments.
- Checked patient vitals such as temperature, blood pressure and blood sugar to stay on top of symptoms and keep RN informed of changes.

Additional Information

Reference:

Rick Cooper, 479-256-0836 Additional references avaialable upon request Advance Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) Pediatric Advance Life Support (PALS) Basic Life Support (BLS) National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS)